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2001 18.8
3.4 2001 ABS
16.7 14.8 10
08 99
99 A
2000 34.0
2001 235
14 60
96
KOSDAQ
97 1228 98 130.2 99 148.7
2000 164.5 97 17
2000 35.1 2001 9 45.9
99 1 3,000
2000 5.2 2001 5.1
[ 08 1,747
2000 2,896
13
98 64 10.4 99 51.3 8.7
99 88 14.9 98
15
% 96 387 387.4

64



KOSDAQ 3

KOSPI 98 10 99 2 3
1,000 KOSDAQ 99
4 2000 1
NASDAQ KOSDAQ 2000
5
KOSPI
3
300 r - 1200
250 1000 —@®—KOSD
AQ

200 800
150 1 600 = ¢= KOSPI
100 400

50 200

O I e e A I A A I R A | 0

NaX D VX DN >N X D N X

R (b. %. (b. Q. q. Q. Q. Q. Q. \’. '\’. '\’. ('1/.

D' D" DD’ DD LT LT LR R RN

SEFSF SIS ESS
98 99

KOSDAQ

99

65



1

5,000

66



98

98 99

64

104

2000

17

12

IMF

36

67

30

10

99

84



11 37
2001 47 14 22

CRV(Corporate Restructuring Vehicle)

97 396.3 2001
20.2 335 IMF
33.6 2000

99 -2000
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198.3
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IMF

98 80
88 10
9 GDP a0
86
1995 1996 1997 1998 1999
GDP 10.0%| 10.2% 8.2%| -4.1% 2.5%
2.54 2.53 3.89 3.80 3.80
3.5% 3.5% 2.7% 5.3% 2.7%
71767 | 76985 | 77538 | 71883 | 84052
920 -71871 | -73137 | -74029 | -54378 | -61404
-103 3848 3510 | 17505 | 22648
-3379 | -2437| -2569| -1610]| -2817
-4144 | -4690| -5366| -3904 | -5497
-1017 | -1182| -1509| -2463| -1728
-8644 | -4462 | -5935 9529 | 12606
4178 5078 5137 2163 1553
-436 -268 -248 283 804
97 579 3865 | -4851| -4986| -9150
7643 9477 2198 | -2550| -6619
-762 | -2502 -137 3039 | -1275
(mUS$) -1763 2513 | -3875| 10018 4712
(mRM) 1861 1815 6627 | -5002| -9488
* IMF International Financial Statistics
1
97 5
1 OECD External Debt Statistics 96 711
610 127
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97 GNP 6

97 7
2
IMF
98 10
IMF
IMF
98 10 98 4

IMF

2 98 9
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57

98 9

IMF

98 9 1 BNM

IMF 2001
Tamarisa 1999
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98 8 30
98 10 1
1,000
10,000
* Bank Negara Malaysia
12
9 2 3.80
2
1
IMF
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2 97
98
4
98 99 1
1
98 9 1 8 31
1 99 9
BNM 99 2 9
Exit Levy System
10-30
Exit Levy System
99 9 1 2 3
8 BNM 20
5 2001 5
4 IMF  [International Financial Statistics 97 5 258
98 212

52000 3 2000 6 2001 2
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93

IMF
97

98 10

2002

6 NEW STRAITS TIMES  1998/11/26.
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98 7 A National Economic

Recovery Plan 6
97 BNM
98
BNM
BNM
7
13.5% 9
4% BNM 3 intervention
11% 10 7.5%
7 Ministry of Finance  Economic Report M3 97 6 21.8% 98 8
4.3%
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BNM

3.6

The Small and Medium Industry Fund

BNM
3 7% 6%
9 5.5%
BNM
2000 3 5.5%
2000 24.7%
98 1.8 99 4.8
9
2000 5.7 2001
98
99 2000
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BNM 97

98
BNM 98 3
39 8
99 12
2
BNM 99 7 6
10 2000
8

Danaharta 98 6
Danamodal 98 8
Corporate Debt Restructuring Committee
CDRC Danaharta
Danaharta
Danaharta

Danaharta 2000 3

43 75
Danamodal 9%
Danamodal
98 9.8% 99 14.1% 99 6 Danamodal
10 5
Danamodal
2000 Enterprise Programme
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99

2000

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange KLSE

Securities Commission

2000

62

2000 4
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99

9 2 5

28 2000 40 8

98

15

98 40

6.3

8 98

2000

99
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98

98

99
250

2000

99 10.8 2000 22.4

98
23%
10
70
106
42
98
38.5%
50.8%
27.9% 70
99
GDP

99

89

98 7

50

127

11.8% 253

194

Danaharta

40

38.1%



455% 115 31.3% 79
knowledge-based economy K-economy
30
GDP

Socio-Economic Development

98 25.8% 99 27.9%
2000 31.3%

98 32 99 47 2000 52

BPIMB

16 1,077 2
17 64
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99 39 9 2000

39

98
2.5 99 2000 2 98 3.2
3
3
4 1 10
25 98 12
25
9 2000
10 1998 1999 8
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2000 3 31

1,230

42

416

750

1,955

1,955

3,185

655

1,141

536

2,334

5,519

1999/2/2 5/3

5

1999/5/3

480

16

1999/3/4

1077

1999/4/28

64

1999/7/6

1999/3/31

7

1998/12/21

5.5

92

BIMB

99




540 250
16 5 1,076 99 3
99 5
18 2 6548
18
1 5376

93

2000

3



90

90
80

80

96
7%
80
95 89
96
95 96
95 53
95 96

94

GDP

96
40

96

5.85%
90

113

113

90



10
1995 1996 1997 1998
GDP 4.68 5.85 5.19] A 0.58
7.57 7.64 5.99 11.08
26.21] 26.29] 39.98] 39.06
P10 11.07 6.26 156| A 49.98
A 198] A 3.95] A 4.35 1.55
A 894|A 11.34| A 11.13] A 0.03
17.45] 2054 25.23] 29.50
26.39] 31.89] 36.36] 2952
6.96 7.39 6.78 157
5.31 11.28 6.50 0.48
1.08 1.34 1.09 2.13
1.19 5.32 0.59] a 0.93
3.04 4.63 4.82| A 0.72
A 209] A 299| A 524| A 0.75
1.24 434] A 3.09 1.28
* International Financial Statistics 2001

97 7 2
BSP 7 1
97 US$1=39.98
97 42 65
31 28% 73
97 GDP 5.2% 6.0%

95



97 7 LIMF 94 6 EFF
97 6 12 EFF 43
7
IMF 8 33
98 2 IMF 137
Precautionary Arrangement
98 1
1 4
98 10 IMF
99 27
6
(2000 3 31
930
1 6[1998 2 20
2 1611998 4 24
3 2461998 11 16
517
2076
| 2076 4
3006
1207| 22 14 )
1720 2
2927
5933
*JBIC
17 14 7 23 7

96




/

1999/2/17
3

ADB

1999/2/17
3

1999/3/10
5

1999/3/10
3

ADB

1999/12/28
23 13 1357

PNOC-EDC 2000/6/15 PNOC-EDC
220

90

94 96 62

IMF
98

IMF 98 Consolidated
Public Sector Debt, CPSD 265 99
LOI
98 50

IMF Public Sector Financia Reguirements, PSFR

97



(LOI

LOI 1998.3.11 1999.1.20/1999.6.30 2000.7.7
98 98 99 99 99 00
GNP 3% 1.0% 1.5-3.5% [1.5-3.5% 3.7% 4.5-5.5
GDP - -0.5% 1.0-3.0% [1.0-3.0% 3.4% 4.0-5.0%
8.0% 9.7% 8.5-9%  [8.5% 6.6% 5-6%
CPSD 265 987 1003 GNP 3.2 |GNP 3.4 GNP 2.9
50 -304 -684 -684 -1170 -620
25% 5125 5903 - 5902 6249
- 4625 5219 GNP 1 4785 5624
* LO! Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas(BSP)
98 3 98 GNP 3
500 600
25
10
144 IMF
6 3
13 34
92 139
98
3.0% 0.1% GDP
0.6% 9.60%
6.38% 9.7% CPSD GNP 29
813
GDP
1997] 1998 1999| 2000
GDP 519] A 058 340 401
306) A 638 652 331
16.23] A 960] A 154] A 490
424) A 112 158 5.61
5.30 342] 367] 450
*ADB
4 97 12 CTRAP BIR

98



210
366
19 5,903
GDP 22
25
IMF
18

98 IMF

99
19
99
1,003 GDP 32%
5,219
99
98
99 6
PSFR
24

99

99

CPSD
PSFR

684



99 434
1,170 GNP
1.5-3.5% 3.7% 1.12% 6.38%
GDP 1.6 6.52
98 3 LOI
94 (SRA)
> Lol
98 3 LOI 98
98
25 10
5
6 21 56

100



%

1997] 1998| 1999 2000
18.2 93] 104 9.7
293 103[ 14.6] 105
271 125 6.4 3.8
258 A 43[ 111] A 20
100.8) 123 72| 115
A 527 145 142] 836
0.0 0.0|- 107.8
34| A 29| 709.8] A 69
25.5 83] 258] 258
250 A 18 158} 105
417| A 234 28] 243
11.9| A 29.7 9.6] A 20.6
319 238[ A 392| 6838
482 204| A 60.2) 482
1435[ A 458 46.0] 335
12.8] 198 9.0] A 76
A 28.7| A 164 250.2] 208
25.5 83] 258] 258
A 5.7 79 A 52 9.6
16.9 9.4 34] 1538
18.9| A 76.2| 58.1] A 202
19] 280 8.1 1.3
*Philippine Statistical Year Book 2000
*2000 , 1999
98
98
1.8%
29.7% 98
9.6%
1997] 1998 1999| 2000
1 GDP (%) 9.25 744] 10.06 8.57
0.487]- - 0.451
(%) 7.9 9.6 94 10.1
(%) 25 27.8 26.3]-
14.89 |- - 14.24
* World Bank, ADB, NSO
98 99
210

101

152

23.4%,
17



32

29
99
14.6 98 10.3% 15.8 98 1.8
OECF 23 13
a b.
C. 3
7
ADB
8
99 2000
GDP 97 25
98 27.8 99 26.3
97 0.487
2000 0.451 10% 10% 97
23 1,357

363
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43 7,556
50 5,621 3

80

93
97
98

98
75

2 9380
5,513
99

97
29.71

98
98

96

99

103

15
14
0.2
99

30
86.49

IMF

106.48
98

18.1 99

99

164
41

2000

98

7.5

13.6

27



08 99
15 20 11
97 1.02 99 2.59

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

-3953 | -4351 1,545 7.363 9,048

GNP —4.6 5.1 2.3 9.2 11.5

20543 | 252281 29496 | 39,014 41428

17.7 22.8 16.9 19.1 9.0

31855 | 36355] 29525 36,767 | 36461

20.8 14.0 -18.8 4.2 3.8

—11342 | -11,127 -29 2,247 4,967

11,075 6,593 478 | -1803| -6,871

GNP 12.9 7.7 0.7 -2.3 -8.7

net) 2,841 4,824 2740 5,467 -
net 540 495 | -1521| -6,320 -

net 1,338 1,113 1,592 1,923 2,124

net 2,179 -351 80 5,564 -335

-3010 | -5.245 -760 | -1974] -2,690

4107 | -3,363 1,359 3,586 -513

3088 -2971 1,999 4,256 6

11,620 8649 | 10648 | 14904 14,910

BSP
1.9%
90
o 1998
9 08 10 11 200
97 1-6 7 13.5
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99

15.98%

1

1.58

5,828

98

0.82%

2000

2000

99
9.03%

1.12%

99

99

2.8

106

2000

2000

6,282

4.99%

5.61

99

99

2000
26
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2000

80

National Electrification Administration

5

ADB

13

NPC

14

NPC

2000

91

94

NPC

Genera Banking Act

99

13 99
14 2001

6

11

18.76

18

10
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NPC 98

NPC 91 36
98 12
ADB 3
NPC
99 NPC
NPC 9 7
NPC ADB
98 2
2001 6 25 2001 11
NPC
2 220
PNOC-EDC
PNOC-EDC
PNOC-EDC
98 GDP
0.6% 24
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98 IMF

97

23

93
86.49 98

27

OECF
13 ADB

98 5
97 29.71
13.6
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LOI

1995 1997 1998 = =
1[5] 2=
F=R | EE | FE masmmeom
TGN R L 7.2 5.3 0.4 5.0 1.0
EENIPRREEL) 53 5.2 -0.8 - U-0.5
Rl LR, & average) 9.1 5.9 9.7 B 9.5
R LS F Ly 4.0 4.1 1.5 - 1.5
E@%(x} 4. 5.1 2.3 71 =
A 1.1 3.4 1.4 - -
A EERE (B FL) 11.6 8.7 10.7 - 9.4
A e ] 143 16.1 3.9 15.5 =
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B T B rar g e, L0045 F L) 1234 -1255 -1441 - =
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EElE S FL 7.4 - 0.4 1.7 9.0 E-B.5
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JBIC
GDP
97 99
98
98
99 1 3
99
GDP

GDP

97

GDP
30%
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GDP
80.0%

70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

1994Q1 1994Q4 1995Q3 1996Q2 1997Q1 1997Q4 1998Q3 1999Q2 2000Q1 2000Q4

GDP

|—8—C/Y ——1/Y —-8—G/Y ——Ex/Y ——Im/Y |

GDP
GDP GDP
199901 1147 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.5% 0.1% 0.5% 927.2
199902 126.7 0.4% 0.4% 0.5% 0.6% 0.5% 0.9% 0.5% 186.3
199903 137.9 0.5% 0.5% 0.4% 0.6% 0.5% 0.8% 0.7% 0.0
199904 1585 0.6% 0.6% 0.8% 0.5% 0.6% 0.9% 0.8% 0.0
200001 168.8 0.6% 0.7% 0.4% 0.6% 0.6% 1.0% 0.3% 133
200002 183.6 0.7% 0.7% 0.5% 0.7% 0.7% 1.1% 0.4% 90.1
2000Q3 220.0 0.9% 0.9% 0.5% 0.8% 0.8% 1.1% 0.5% 838
200004 2585 1.1% 1.1% 0.6% 1.0% 1.0% 1.3% 0.6% 184.2
1,368.8 5.1% 5.3% 4.0% 5.3% 5.2% 7.3% 4.3% 1,484.9
GDP
1,368 GDP GDP 5.1
99
99
2000 4
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GDP

1.2%
1.0%
0.8% [
0.6% [
0.4%
0.2%
0.0%
1999Q1 1999Q2 1999Q3 1999Q4 2000Q1 2000Q2 2000Q3 2000Q4
GDP
GDP GDP
199704 242.3 0.8% 0.8% 0.4% 0.1% -0.6% 0.6% 1.2% 1,996.5
199801 309.9 0.9% 0.9% 0.8% 0.2% -0.1% 1.1% 1.1% 2,392.9
199802 309.9 0.9% 1.0% 1.3% 1.4% 1.6% 1.1% 1.1% 435.1
199803 431.7 1.2% 1.2% 1.0% 1.7% 1.7% 0.9% 1.4% 978.1
199804 4534 1.4% 1.4% 1.3% 1.9% 2.1% 1.1% 1.5% 1,142.8
199901 4897 1.5% 1.5% 1.3% 2.1% 2.2% 1.3% 1.6% 20175
199902 535.9 1.7% 1.7% 1.5% 2.4% 2.6% 2.1% 1.8% 938.1
199903 513.9 1.9% 2.0% 1.4% 2.5% 2.6% 2.3% 2.2% 194.8
199904 5934 2.2% 2.3% 2.0% 2.6% 2.9% 2.6% 2.4% 100.8
200001 657.4 2.5% 2.6% 2.1% 2.9% 3.1% 2.9% 1.8% 1582
200002 695.4 2.8% 2.9% 2.4% 3.2% 3.4% 3.1% 2.1% 90.1
200003 7736 3.2% 3.3% 2.5% 3.6% 3.7% 3.4% 2.5% 83.8
2000Q4 8730 3.6% 3.8% 3.0% 4.2% 4.3% 3.9% 2.9% 184.2
6,879.6 24.6% 25.4% 20.9% 29.0% 29.5% 26.5% 23.4% 10,7130
GDP 24 6
JBIC 98
97 4
GDP
4.0%
3.5% |
3.0% [
2.5%
2.0%
15%
1.0%
0.5%
0.0%
1997Q4  1998Q2  1998Q4  1999Q2  1999Q4  2000Q2  2000Q4
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GDP
GDP GDP
199801 600 0% ___0a% _-105% ___18% _ -36h 03%__ 66k 9272
1998Q2 384 0% -0a%| 88K 0% -35% 00%___-3.3% 1863
199803 74 00% 00 -33% 024 _ -09% 0.0%___-05% 00
199804 121 004 0% 27 odu 1% 004 18% 00
199901 1040 036 044 -930W 104 8.2% 0.2%__ 106k 133
199902 1549 05%___ 0% _ -542% __ 11% _ 109% 0% 14.1% 90.1
199903 25038 0% 10 127w 1% 40% LOW 46k 838
199904 20238 TOW__ 1w 11w 14w 13% 2% 0% 1842
200001 2805 TOW 124 2404 164 50 134 56k 00
200002 3444 T30 15w 206 1oW 5% 156 64% 00
200003 4636 186 106 60W 234 4% 18 35% 00
200004 5517 2% 2.3 5066 264 82% 220 8.7 00
24692 9.4% 1034 4456 1554 40.7%] _ 104%] _ 45.7% 14849
() () 1,100.4 3on__ 49 4858 10% _ 355h 306 4L4%
99 1 98 1
GDP 4
1,100
GDP
2.5%
2.0%
1.5%
1.0% [
0.5%
0.0%
-0.5%
1998Q1 1998Q3 1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1 2000Q3
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GDP

GDP( GDP
199704 165.9 0.5% 0.5% 1.8% L7% 1.9% 0.1% 0.5% 69454
199801 2764 0.8% 0.9% 1.8% 1.8% 0.9% 1.3% 0.6% 20175
199802 3635 1.1% 1.2% 1.9% 3.2% 6.1% 18% 0.7% 938.1
199803 459.8 1.3% 1.3% 1.4% 2.5% 5.4% 1.1% 1.2% 1948
199804 500.9 1.5% 1.6% 1.7% 2.0% 3.9% 1.3% 1.5% 100.8
199901 6134 1.9% 2.0% 1.6% 2.0% 4.0% 1.9% 2.0% 1582
199902 756.1 2.3% 2.3% 1.9% 2.5% 4.5% 2.8% 2.4% 90.1
199903 720.0 2.7% 2.6% 2.4% 2.7% 3.8% 2.9% 2.9% 838
199904 8615 3.2% 3.1% 3.4% 2.8% 2.3% 3.3% 3.1% 1842
200001 1017.2 3.8% 3.8% 4.0% 3.2% 3.1% 4.1% 3.8% 0.0
200002 11317 4.5% 4.5% 4.6% 3.7% 3.1% 4.7% 44% 00
200003 12548 5.2% 5.1% 5.3% 4.3% 3.9% 5.1% 5.1% 0.0
200004 14383 6.0% 6.0% 5.9% 5.6% 5.7% 6.1% 6.0% 00
9,559.6 34.9% 35.1% 37.7% 38.0% 48.7% 36.5% 34.3% 10,7130
) 2,680.0 10.3% 9.7% 16.8% 9.0% 19.2% 10.0% 10.9%
ODA
97 98 3
97 4
GDP 35 9,560
10
GDP
7.0%
6.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.0%
2.0%
1.0%
0.0%
1997Q4  1998Q2  1998Q4  1999Q2  1999Q4  2000Q2  2000Q4
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GDP
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98

98 99
99
GDP
GDP GDP

1998Q1 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
199802 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
199803 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
199804 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
1999Q1 16,364.8 6.3% 5.6% 0.1% 0.0% -2.9% 2.0% 8,029.2
1999Q2 28270 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% -0.1% 1.5% 0.0
1999Q3 5,240.0 1.0% 0.9% 0.1% 0.0% -0.4% 1.4% 12340
199904 3,246.3 0.5% 0.4% 0.3% 0.0% -0.2% 11% 0.0
200001 114114 3.2% 2.9% 0.5% 0.0% -1.5% 1.8% 3947.3
2000Q2 4977.9 0.7% 0.6% 0.4% 0.0% -0.3% 1.5% 0.0
2000Q3 58120 0.8% 0.7% 0.4% 0.0% -0.4% 1.3% 3321
2000Q4 61481 0.8% 0.7% 0.3% 0.0% -0.3% 1.2% 387.5
200101 5634.0 0.5% 0.4% 0.3% 0.0% -0.2% 1.0% 0.0

61,6615 13.8% 12.3% 2.4% 0.0% -6.4% 12.8% 13,930.1

GDP
99 2000 99
GDP GDP 6
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7.0%

6.0% \
5.0 \
4.0%
300 f
200 F
10% N
0.0% ‘ ‘

1999Q1 1999Q2 1999Q3 1999Q4 2000Q1 2000Q2 2000Q3 2000Q4 2001QL

GDP )
GDP GDP
1998Q1 12,7939 7.7% 6.9% 0.7% 0.0% -3.6% 2.2% 6,9355
1998Q3 8,297.2 4.1% 3.6% 0.9% 0.0% -1.9% 2.9% 28792
1998Q3 13,3654 4.9% 4.4% 1.1% 0.0% -2.3% 3.8% 17,030.6
1998Q4 20,838.6 5.4% 4.8% 0.3% 0.0% -2.5% 4.8% 6,082.9
1999Q1 44,358.6 15.4% 13.7% 0.6% 0.0% -7.1% 8.5% 17,5284
1999Q2 18,456.8 1.9% 1.7% 0.4% 0.0% -0.9% 6.7% 17659
1999Q3 17,9246 1.5% 1.3% 0.3% 0.0% -0.7% 5.1% 1476.2
19990Q4 16,9284 2.2% 2.0% 1.1% 0.0% -1.0% 4.3% 518.8
2000Q1 25,602.0 4.8% 4.3% 1.2% 0.0% -2.2% 4.6% 4,394.5
2000Q2 19,066.0 1.7% 1.5% 1.0% 0.0% -0.8% 3.8% 0.0
2000Q3 20,344.9 1.7% 1.5% 0.9% 0.0% -0.8% 3.2% 3321
2000Q4 209770 1.5% 1.3% 0.7% 0.0% -0.7% 2.8% 387.5
2001Q1 20841.1 1.1% 1.0% 0.6% 0.0% -0.5% 2.3% 0.0
259,794.6 53.7% 47.7% 9.7% 0.0% -24.7% 54.9% 59,3315
26 GDP
5 9

18.0%
16.0% |
14.0% |
12.0% |
100% |
8.0% I
6.0% I
4.0% |
2.0% |
0.0%

1998Q1  1998Q3  1999Q1  1999Q3  2000Q1  2000Q3  2001Ql
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GDP
GDP GDP
1998Q1 15,953.8 8.1% 7.2% 0.7% 0.0% =3.7% 2.2% 8,029.2
1998Q3 22472 1.1% 1.0% 0.6% 0.0% -0.5% 2.1% 0.0
1998Q3 46737 2.2% 1.9% 0.7% 0.0% -1.0% 2.4% 1,234.0
199804 462.7 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% -0.1% 2.0% 0.0
199901 7,329.7 3.3% 2.9% 0.2% 0.0% -1.5% 2.6% 39473
1999Q2 447.9 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% -0.1% 1.9% 0.0
1999Q3 917.9 0.4% 0.3% 0.1% 0.0% -0.2% 1.5% 3321
199904 21187 0.8% 0.7% 0.3% 0.0% -0.4% 1.3% 3875
2000Q1 1,302.8 0.5% 0.4% 0.3% 0.0% -0.2% 1.1% 0.0
2000Q2 1178.7 0.4% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0% -0.2% 0.9% 0.0
2000Q3 1,049.2 0.4% 0.3% 0.2% 0.0% -0.2% 0.7% 0.0
200004 923.8 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 0.0% -0.1% 0.6% 0.0
200101 817.5 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% -0.1% 0.5% 0.0
39423.6 18.1% 16.1% 3.8% 0.0% -8.3% 19.7% 13,930.1
) ( -22,237.9 4.2% 3.8% 1.5% 0.0% -2.0% 6.9%
9

2
9.0%
8.0% r
7.0% |
6.0%
5.0% |
4.0%
3.0% A
A A
1.0%

\’/\

0.0% VA S

199801  1998Q3 199901  1999Q3  2000Q1  2000Q3  2001Q1
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GDP

GDP GDP
1998Q1 406113 22.4% 19.9% 3.4% 0.0% -10.3% 10.7% 17,5284
1998Q3 14,255.6 7.3% 6.5% 3.3% 0.0% -3.4% 10.9% 1,765.9
1998Q3 14,042.6 6.9% 6.1% 3.2% 0.0% -3.2% 11.1% 1,476.2
199804 2995.3 1.5% 1.4% 0.6% 0.0% -0.7% 9.5% 518.8
1999Q1 9,386.7 4.6% 4.1% 0.6% 0.0% -2.1% 8.8% 4,3945
1999Q2 1445.6 0.7% 0.6% 0.4% 0.0% -0.3% 6.5% 0.0
1999Q3 16555 0.7% 0.6% 0.3% 0.0% -0.3% 4.7% 332.1
1999Q4 49611 2.0% 1.8% 1.0% 0.0% -0.9% 3.9% 3875
2000Q1 3,846.0 1.5% 1.3% 0.8% 0.0% -0.7% 3.3% 0.0
2000Q2 3479.7 1.2% 1.1% 0.7% 0.0% -0.6% 2.7% 0.0
2000Q3 30974 1.0% 0.9% 0.6% 0.0% -0.5% 2.2% 0.0
2000Q4 27271 0.9% 0.8% 0.5% 0.0% -0.4% 1.9% 0.0
2001Q1 24132 0.7% 0.7% 0.4% 0.0% -0.3% 1.6% 0.0
104917.1 51.4% 45.7% 15.8% 0.0% -23.6% 77.7% 26,403.3
() () -154.877.5 -2.3% -2.1% 6.1% 0.0% 1.1% 22.8%
25.0%
20.0% | \
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GDP

GDP
70.0%
600% [ o= .
50.0% I
a 40.0% 44:.\’\/
o
30.0% | M/‘
20.0% |-
10.0% *— ® —— L 2 *—_o— ® ®
0.0%
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
—a—C/Y A 1I/Y —G/Y —+—EX/Y —o—Im/Y
GDP ( )
GDP ( )| GDP
199901 956.7 0.9% 0.8% 0.8% 0.5% 1.2% 1.2% 0.8% 4715
199902 1547.6 1.3% 1.3% 1.2% 0.7% 2.0% 2.0% 1.2% 792.2
199903 915.8 0.8% 0.8% 0.9% 0.5% 1.2% 1.2% 0.8% 4337
199904 1.485.0 1.3% 1.3% 1.2% 0.7% 2.0% 2.0% 1.3% 7343
200001 3504 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.1% 0.3%) 0.3% 0.2%] 169.5
200002 4716 0.4% 0.4% 0.3% 0.2% 0.4% 0.4% 0.2%] 2185
5,727.1 4.9% 4.9% 4.6 2.6% 7.2% 7.3% 4.50 2.819.7
GDP
1.4%
1.2% |
1.0%
0.8% |
0.6% |
0.4% |
0.2% |
0.0%
199901 199902 199903 199904 2000Q1 2000Q2
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GDP )
GDP( )| GDP
199901 11177 1.0% 0.9% 1.0% 0.6% 1.4% 1.4% 0.9% 5535
199902 15555 1.3% 13% 12% 0.7% 2.0% 2.0% 1.2% 795.0
199903 9144 0.8% 0.8% 0.9% 0.5% 1.2% 12% 0.8% 4337
199904 14868 1.3% 1.3% 12% 0.7% 2.0% 2.0% 1.3% 7343
200001 3451 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.1% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 169.5
200002 466.1 0.3% 0.4% 0.3% 0.2% 0.4% 0.4% 0.2% 2185
5885.6 5.0 5.0 4.7% 2.7% 7.4% 7.5% 4.6% 2,904.6
GDP
1.4%
12% |
10% |
0.8% \
0.6%
0.4% | \/
0.2% |
0.0%
1999Q1 1999Q2 1999Q3 1999Q4 2000Q1 2000Q2
GDP 5%
GDP ( )
GDP( )| GDP
199801 10902 0.9% 0.9% 1.0% 0.6% 1.3% 1.8% 0.8% 4715
199802 19178 1.4% 1.5% 1.3% 11% 2.1% 2.5% 1.3% 792.2
199803 10633 0.9% 0.9% 0.8% 0.6% 1.4% 1.5% 0.8% 4337
199804 14250 1.3% 1.3% 1.0% 0.7% 2.1% 2.3 1.4% 734.3
199901 400.8 0.4% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 0.5% 0.5% 0.3% 169.5
199902 3858 0.3% 0.3% 0.3% 0.1% 0.4% 0.5% 0.3% 2185
199903 307.6 0.3% 0.3% 0.4% 0.1% 0.4% 0.4% 0.2% 1164
199904 1510 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2% 0.1% 55.2
200001 90.1 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0
2000Q2 157.9 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0
6,989.5 5.8M% 6.0% 5.5% 3.4% 8.4% 9.9 5.2% 29913
11039 0.8% 1.0% 0.7% 0.7% 11% 2.4% 0.6%
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GDP
1.6%
14% |
1.2% |
10% |
0.8% |
0.6%
0.4% |
0.2% |
0.0%
1998Q1 1998Q3 1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1
GDP ( )
GDP ( ) GDP
199801 1,253.2 1.1% 1.1% 1.1% 0.7% 1.5% 2.1% 0.9% 5535
199802 19249 1.4% 1.5% 1.3% 1.1% 2.1% 2.5% 1.3% 795.0
199803 1,064.5 0.9% 0.9%] 0.8% 0.6% 1.4% 1.5% 0.8% 4337,
199804 1424.3 1.3% 1.3% 1.0% 0.7% 2.1% 2.3% 1.4% 734.3
199901 402.2 0.4% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 0.5% 0.5% 0.3% 169.5
199902 386.9 0.3% 0.3%] 0.3% 0.1% 0.4%] 0.5%) 0.3% 2185
199903 309.6 0.3% 0.3% 0.4% 0.1% 0.4% 0.4% 0.2% 1164
199904 1514 0.1% 0.1%] 0.2%) 0.0% 0.1%] 0.2%) 0.1% 55.2
200001 92.0 0.1% 0.1%] 0.1%) 0.0% 0.0%] 0.1%) 0.0% 0.0
200002 160.1 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0
7,168.9 6.0% 6.1%) 5.6% 3.4% 8.7%) 10.2% 5.3% 3,076.2
1,283.3 0.9% 1.1% 0.9% 0.8% 1.3% 2.7% 0.7%
GDP
1.6%
1.4% |
1.2% |
1.0% |
0.8% |
0.6% |-
0.4% |
0.2% |
0.0%
1998Q1 1998Q3 1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1

127



98
1
GDP
2.0
1.5
1.0
0.5
0.0
1998Q1 1998Q3 1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1
— ——
2.0
1.5 | /\
1.0 v/\ ’/‘\v/\
0.5 i R&
0.0 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
1998Q1 1998Q3 1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1
| ——
15
1.0
0.5
0.0 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
1998Q1 1998Q3 1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1
——

128




GDP

0.8

AYIY

P

e

C—(Im/Y)*(dIm/Im)

[ (Ex/Y)*(dEX/EX)

C—1(G/Y)*(dG/G)

= (1/Y)*(d1/)

1 (C/Y)*(dC/C)

——AY/Y
-0.8
o N M Y o N M F oA N M o N ™M Y o N M
[oaNeoaNe e ANe oA Ao Ao Ao o dNoc Ao Ao o o dNo Ao dNo aNe
& © © © K K K K © © © 0 H H H H O O O D
S O O 9 9 9 O O O O O O H H H H O O O D
S OO O O O O O O O O O O O O o o O O O O
P IR R B T = = B B T e T T IR TR TR = T S VI <V <V o]

140%
—&-C/Y
120%
100% —A— /Y
80%
—>—G/Y
60%
40% ——EX/Y
20% [
X —o—IM/Y
O%\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Lo
e I o N e B e B s A o N A2 B 2 B e 2 M 2
O ONONONONONONONONONONONONONONONONONO NS4
AN NDONITITITOOHDOORNDDDD O D
DD ODNDDDDDDDDDNDDDDOD DD DD
D NN DO D
A d A A Add dd A A A dddddd AN

[EEN
N
©




2
GDP 1.6
2,400
ODA 97 3 2000 4 GDP
5.1
GDP 1.8%
0.2% ODA
GDP 5.6%
0.5%

130



GDP
GDP( GDP
1999Q1 69.8 0.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.4% 0.6% 2.0% 3396
1999Q2 51.9 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.3% 0.4% 1.4% 2518
199903 1239 0.6% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.8% 1.19%) 3.6% 6817
1999Q4 39.2 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.2% 0.3% 1.1% 226.9
200001 615 0.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.4% 0.5% 1.7% 345.7
2000Q2 01 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 04
200003 50 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 27.9
200004 14.0 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 730
365.4 1.6% 0.5% 1.0% 0.1% 2.2% 31%|  103% 1,047.0
GDP
0.6%
0.5% |
0.4% |
0.3% |
0.1% \
0.0% ‘ B
19990Q1 199903 2000Q1 2000Q3
GDP
GDP( GDP
199703 151 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 56.9
1997Q4 116.1 0.5% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.6% 0.9% 2.8% 502.6
199801 95.8 0.4% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.5% 0.7% 2.3% 3926
199802 20.7 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2% 0.5% 923
199803 3302 1.3% 0.4% 0.8% 0.1% 1.7% 2.5% 8.0% 1,402.7
1998Q4 106.7 0.5% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.7% 0.9% 3.1% 534.0
199901 1945 0.9% 0.3% 0.5% 0.0% 1.2% 1.7% 5.6% 946.7
199902 88.0 0.4% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.5% 0.7% 2.3% 427.0
199903 1239 0.6% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.8% 11% 3.6% 6817
1999Q4 39.2 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.2% 0.3% 1.1% 226.9
2000Q1 615 0.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.4% 0.5% 1.7% 3457
2000Q2 0.1 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.4
2000Q3 50 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 27.9
2000Q4 140 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 730
1,210.9 5.1% 1.7% 3.1% 0.2% 6.8% 98%|  32.0% 5710.3
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GDP

2.0%
1.5%
1.0%
0.5%
0.0% .
1997Q3 1998Q3 1999Q3 2000Q3
1 GDP
GDP( GDP
1997Q3 0.0 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 56.9
1997Q4 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%| 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0%) 502.6
1998Q1 82.7 0.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.4%| 0.6%| 2.0%) 392.6
1998Q2 56.4 0.2% 0.1% 0.1%| 0.0% 0.3% 0.4%) 1.5% 92.3
1998Q3 160.2 0.6% 0.2% 0.4% 0.0% 0.8% 1.2% 3.9% 1,402.7
19984 45.2 0.2% 0.1%) 0.1%| 0.0% 0.3%| 0.4%) 1.3% 534.0
1999Q1 70.9 0.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.4%| 0.6%)| 2.1%) 946.7
1999Q2 0.1 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 427.0
1999Q3 51 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%) 0.1% 681.7
199904 12.6 0.1%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.1% 0.1% 0.4%) 226.9
2000Q1 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0% 345.7
2000Q2 0.0 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 0.4
2000Q3 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0% 27.9
2000Q4 0.0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0% 73.0
433.1 1.8% 0.6% 1.1% 0.1% 2.4%| 3.4% 11.3% 5,710.3
67.7 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.2% 0.3%) 1.0%
GDP
0.7%
0.6% |
05% I
0.4% |
0.2% | / \
0.1%
0.0% / | | \l*/\\\
1997Q3 199803 199903 2000Q3
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GDP
GDP( GDP
1996Q3 18.3 0.1% 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 0.1% 0.1%) 0.4%) 56.9
1996Q4 166.4 0.5% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.7% 1.0% 3.4% 502.6
1997Q1 140.3 0.4% 0.1%) 0.3% 0.0%) 0.6%) 0.8%) 2.7%) 392.6
1997Q2 29.9 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2% 0.6% 92.3
1997Q3 377.8 1.4% 0.5%) 0.9% 0.1%) 1.8% 2.6%) 8.6%) 1,402.7
1997Q4 125.4 0.5% 0.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.6% 0.9% 3.0% 534.0
1998Q1 234.7 0.9% 0.3%) 0.6% 0.0%) 1.2% 1.7% 5.7%) 946.7
1998Q2 97.3 0.4% 0.1%) 0.3% 0.0%) 0.5%) 0.8%) 2.5%) 427.0
1998Q3 163.0 0.6% 0.2%) 0.4% 0.0%) 0.8%) 1.2% 4.0%) 6817
1998Q4 46.0 0.2% 0.1%) 0.1% 0.0%) 0.3%) 0.4%) 1.3% 226.9
1999Q1 72.1 0.3% 0.1%) 0.2% 0.0%) 0.4% 0.6%) 2.1%) 345.7
1999Q2 0.1 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.4
1999Q3 5.1 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 27.9
1999Q4 12.8 0.1% 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 0.1% 0.1%) 0.4%) 73.0
2000Q1 0.0 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
2000Q2 0.0 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0
2000Q3 0.0 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
2000Q4 0.0 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0% 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0%) 0.0
1,489.4 5.6% 1.9% 3.5% 0.3%) 74%|  106%|  34.9% 5710.3
278.6 0.5% 0.2%) 0.4% 0.0%) 0.6% 0.9%) 2.9%)
GDP
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1.5% |
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0.5% |
0.0%
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GDP
GDP( GDP
1999Q1 699.0 3.2% 1.2%) 0.2% 2.7% 4.5%) 2.5% 1.4% 780.9
1999Q2 66.6 0.3%) 0.3%) 0.1%) 0.0%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 1.3% 0.0
1999Q3 475 0.2% 0.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 1.2% 0.0
199904 41.9 0.2%) 0.2%) 0.1%) 0.0%) 0.1%) 0.1% 1.2% 0.0
2000Q1 88.6 0.4% 0.3% 0.1% 0.3% 0.5% 0.3% 1.2% 58.4
2000Q2 46.4 0.2%) 0.2%) 0.1%) 0.0%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 1.2% 1.8
2000Q3 149.3 0.8% 0.4% 0.1% 0.6% 1.0% 0.5% 1.4% 118.0
200004 247.8 1.3% 0.7%) 0.1%) 1.1% 1.7% 0.9%) 1.8% 221.0
2001Q1 76.8 0.4% 0.4% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.1% 1.7% 0.0
1,463.9 6.6% 3.6%) 0.8%) 4.8% 8.2%) 4.5% 10.6% 1,180.1
GDP

3.5%

3.0%

2.5% |

2.0%

1.5% |

1.0% | /\

0,
0.5% " ——
0.0% . .
199901 199903 200001 200003 200101
GDP
GDP( GDP
1997Q4 287 0.1% 0.19% 0.0% 0.19%9 0.2%9 0.1% 0.1% 336
199801 326 0.1% 0.19% 0.0% 0.19% 0.2%9 0.19% 0.1% 349
1998(0 274 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.19% 0.29%9 0.19% 0.2% 25.9
1998(8 1511 0.7% 0.3% 0.1% 0.6%9 1.0% 0.5% 0.4% 165.0
199804 529.7 2.6%9 1.1% 0.29% 2.19% 3.6% 2.0% 1.5% 569.2
199901 7885 3.6% 1.6% 0.3% 2.89 4.8% 2.79% 2.8%9 8035
19900 1329 0.6%9 0.6% 0.1% 0.0 0.2% 0.294 2.7% 25
199908 1350 0.7% 0.6% 0.1% 0.3%9 0.5% 0.3% 2.6% 459
199004 146.3 0.8%9 0.6% 0.1% 0.4% 0.7% 0.4% 2.6% 64.4
2000QL 159.8 0.8%9 0.6% 0.2% 0.4% 0.8%9 0.5% 2.7% 74.4
20000Q2 103.2 0.5% 0.5% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 0.299 2.6%9 18
200008 2034 1.0% 0.7% 0.29%4 0.6%9 1.1% 0.6%4 2.6% 1180
200004 300.8 1.5% 0.9% 0.29% 1.194 1.9% 104 3.0% 2210
2001Q1L 1355 0.6%9 0.6% 0.29% 0.1% 0.3% 0.299 2.8%9 0.0
2,739.3 13.2% 7.7% 1.7 8.8% 15.3% 86% 24.0% 2,159.9

136




GDP
4.0%
35% |
3.0%
25% |
2.0%
1.5%
1.0% | \
05% r
0.0%
19970Q4 1998Q2 1998Q4 1999Q2 19990Q4 2000Q2 2000Q4
1 GDP
GDP( GDP
1998Q1 750.4 3.3% 1.2%) 0.2% 2.8% 5.0% 2.4%) 1.6% 780.9
1998Q2 66.7 0.3%) 0.3%) 0.1%) 0.0%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 1.4%) 0.0
1998Q3 54.4 03%|  0.3% 01%|  0.0% 0.1%] 01%|  1.2% 0.0
199804 45.8 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 1.2% 0.0
1999Q1 108.2 0.5%) 0.3%) 0.1%) 0.3%) 0.5%) 0.3%) 1.2%) 58.4
1999Q2 57.5 0.2%) 0.2%) 0.1%) 0.0%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 1.2%) 1.8
199903 160.3 08%|  0.5% 01%|  0.6% 1.0% 05%|  14% 118.0
1999Q4 267.3 1.4% 0.7% 0.1% 1.1% 1.8%) 1.0%) 1.8% 221.0
2000Q1 75.3 0.4%) 0.4%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 0.2%) 0.1%) 1.7%) 0.0
200002 68.1 0.3%) 0.4%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 0.2%) 0.1%) 1.5%) 0.0
200003 62.9 03%|  0.3% 01%|  0.1% 0.2%) 0.1%|  1.4% 0.0
200004 62.1 0.3% 0.3% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.1% 1.3%| 0.0
2001Q1 71.2 0.3%) 0.3%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 0.2%) 0.1%) 1.3%) 0.0
1,850.2 8.7%) 5.5%) 1.2% 5.2%) 9.5%) 5.2%) 18.0%) 1,180.1
386.3 2.1% 1.9% 04%|  0.4%] 13% 07%|  7.4%)
GDP
3.5%
3.0% | \
2.5%
2.0% |
1.5% |
1.0%
0.5% |
0.0%
1998Q1 1998Q3  1999Q1 1999Q3 2000Q1 2000Q3 2001Q1
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1 GDP

GDP( GDP
1997Q4 730.8 3.6% 1.3% 0.3% 3.0% 5.4% 2.7% 1.7%) 1,609.5
199801 839.5 3.7%) 1.6%| 0.3%) 2.9%) 5.2%) 2.6%| 3.1%) 22.5
1998Q2 125.3 0.6% 0.6% 0.2%) 0.0%) 0.2%) 0.2%) 2.8%) 2.5
1998Q3 150.2 0.7% 0.6% 0.1% 0.2% 0.5% 0.3% 2.6% 45.9
199804 159.6 0.8%) 0.6% 0.1%) 0.4%) 0.7%) 0.4%) 2.6% 122.8
1999Q1 186.1 0.8% 0.6% 0.2% 0.4% 0.7% 0.5% 2.6% 17.8
1999Q2 121.3 0.5%) 0.5%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 0.2%) 0.2%) 2.5%) 118.0
1999Q3 212.1 1.1%) 0.7%) 0.2%) 0.6% 1.1%) 0.6% 2.6% 221.0
199904 319.1 1.7%) 1.0%| 0.2% 1.1%) 1.9% 1.1%) 3.0% 0.0
2000Q1 126.4 0.6% 0.6% 0.2%) 0.1%) 0.3%) 0.2%) 2.8% 0.0
2000Q2 117.1 0.6% 0.6% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 0.2% 2.5% 0.0
2000Q3 110.1 0.6% 0.6% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 0.2% 2.3% 0.0
20000Q4 109.1 0.6% 0.5%) 0.1%) 0.1%) 0.3%) 0.2%) 2.2%) 0.0
2001Q1 123.7 0.6% 0.6% 0.1% 0.1% 0.3% 0.2% 2.0% 0.0

3,306.8 15.8%) 9.9%) 2.3%) 9.3%) 17.1%) 9.4%) 33.3% 2,159.9
567.5 2.5% 2.2% 0.6% 0.6% 1.8% 0.8% 9.3%

4.0%
35% /\
3.0%
2.5% |
2.0% |
1.5% |
1.0% |
0.5% |
0.0%

1997Q4 1998Q3 1998Q4 1999Q2 1999Q4 2000Q2 2000Q4
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I %4
HEE 1 —BeME A/ 3L (3SLS)
HEEWIM : 93 4F45 1 V0 - 11~2000 456 4 MU -4

1. Real Sector

1.1 W%

PCONS=-20.35+0.54PDI1+0.08PM+6.92DUM963983
(-0.57) (13.67**) (2.90**) (1.75)

Adjusted R-squared=0.83 Durbin-Watson=1.62

1.2 &&
PINV=23.94+0.41PGDP+(-3.18-7.84DUM97300)PrL-89.06 DUM97400
(0.33) (6.56**) (-1.23) (-4.34**) (-4.66**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.93 Durbin-Watson=1.50

1.3 Bf#)=

CAPU=0.18+2.79DUM951-1.12DUM952+0.81DUM953+0.074DUM9500PGDP
(0.11) (1.49%) (-0.58) (0.44) (17.8**)
-0.71DUM9500T IME+0.15DUM9500CAPU(-1)-0.11CAPU(-2)
(-5.99*%) (2.30**) (-2.13*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.97 Durbin-Watson=1.04

1.4 g
PEXP=-2071.33+0.41PUSGDP+(10.38+5.19DUM93972)REXR+103.47DUM973981
(-8.64**) (10.25**) (6.29%*) (4.30**) (6.61**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.92 Durbin-Watson=0.79

1.5 #iA

PIMP=-189.32+1.30PEXP+0.29PINV+-4.72DUM97300REXR
(-6.74**) (19.18**) (0.388) (-7.24*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.87 Durbin-Watson=1.95

2. Monetary Sector
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2.1 KIS

PM=-149.10+0.52PGDP-4.61PrC+153.57DUM99200
(-1.98**) (6.78**) (-3.71**) (14.37*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.87  Durbin-Watson=2.02

2.2 $MTR IS
PLOAN=(-0.12E+07)+67150.6DUM972994PrL+1.5PDEP

(-2.11%%)  (4.97*%) (8.70%%)
(-0.19E+07)DUM97300
(-9.34*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.62 Durbin-Watson=1.28

2.3 SATEHE
PLOAN=0.15E+07+(-121314+81841.4DUM973994)PrL+(2990.82-180.54

(1.41)  (-5.76*%) (8.35*%) (3.98%%)  (-1.29)
DUM97300)PGDP+835496DUM95972
(6.45%%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.82 Durbin-Watson=2.05

3. External Sector

3.1 BEARSL
PKA=209554-24384.5DUM1+18714.9DUM2-6645.52DUM3-5672.74REXR
(5.05**) (-3.05**) (2.40%%) (-0.91) (-4.11%*)
-706.38PCA-21588.3PLRFF
(-8.10*%) (-8.70*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.92 Durbin-Watson=2.07

3.2 AL — |
REXR=-10.75+0.17DUM97300PCRFF+0.19CPI1+0.6 7TREXR(-1)
(-2.58**) (1.64*) (4.41%%)  (7.06**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.77  Durbin-Watson=2.03

4. Price Index

4.1 HEE MR
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(CPI-CPI(-1))/CPI1=0.24E-02+0.098(GDP-YHAT)/GDP+0.76(CPI(-1)-CPI(-2))/CPI(-2)
(0.99) (3.32*%) (7.11**)
Adjusted R-squared=0.43  Durbin-Watson=1.96

5. iefibia
PGDP=977.16-22.74UNE-(0.10E-04)PKG+(0.13E-11)PKG2+(0.25E-05)PKP
(50.25%*)(-4.36**) (-1.91**) (1.85**) (2.11**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.64  Durbin-Watson=1.61

5. se2J@H GDP (/) — e ik)

YHAT=2802-7.90UNE-(0.23E-02)KG+(0.20E-09)KG2+(0.23E-03)KP
(4.12**)(-0.97)  (-2.89**) (2.33**) (2.12**)
+72.35TIME
(4.15%*)

Adjusted R-squared=0.93 Durbin-Watson=1.57

| IPSESa 71
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’—i A L KP
| | |
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? LENDr USGDP EXR
|
CALL | v
LENDD LENDS [€— DEPOSIT
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HEE 1k - B A/ YL (3SLS)
HEEWIM : 93 4F45 1 V0 - 11~2001 455 1 DU -4

HE

CONS=—17110.2+0.80GDP+0.09DUM98Q3*GDP
(-3.48**) (15.62**) (9.64**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.66 Durbin-Watson = 1.91

wa
INV=8017.78+4351.09DUM984993 — 437.72rL+0.14(LOAN/DEF)
(2.56%%) (2.57**) (-4.68%%)  (11.67*¥)
—0.025940DUMO99Q1+7482.43STOD
(-5.41**) (2.27%%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.70  Durbin-Watson = 2.35

i
EXP=—40414.1—14697.9DUM98Q4+8.19USGDP+2.21REXR

(-7.80%*) (-14.54%*) (11.11**)  (5.37**)
Adjusted R-squared=0.90 Durbin-Watson = 1.89

LIPN

IMP=—23817.1—9739.08DUM98Q4+0.48GDP+3.03REXR
(-4.83*%) (-10.96**) (9.57**)  (5.70**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.83 Durbin-Watson = 1.79

B
LOAN/DEF=—10670.8+1305.55 % {rL+rD+(DEF-DEF(-4))/DEF(-4)}+0.33(DEP/DEF)
(-0.52) (2.75*%) (2.51%%)
+0.83(LOAN(-1)/DEF(-1))
(8.16*)

Adjusted R-squared=0.73 Durbin-Watson = 2.15
Bl

rL=13.77+0.41rD
(20.24%*%) (14.23**)
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Adjusted R-squared=0.85 Durbin-Watson = 0.38

THA

DEP/DEF=—128030+36.63 * {rD+(DEF-DEF(-4))/DEF(-4)}+2.73GDP
(-5.45**) (0.18) (11.36**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.62 Durbin-Watson = 0.80
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1998 55 3 MU -HI & 56 4 IU:H] @ 2.14
1999 “FE— MU -HILIE : 2.03

S ZNENOHOFEBIIMABVEEL 2D, BELTWD I R nhoTo, K% 3 21T
T TWDEDIE, ¥I—EHEEELTOZLETHS,
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1) QA ES|
HEE 1k - B A/ YL (3SLS)
HEEWIM : 93 4E45 1 V0 -1 ~2000 456 2 U -4

A. Real Sector

A-1iH%E
CONS=944.80+0.56GDP+0.081FA
(0.56) 1 (21.37**) (1.88*)
Adjusted R-squared =0.9822  Durbin-Watson =0.8913 S.E.=1163.284
HERE T, Frfs (GDP) DIEns, ZeHefErE (IFA) 28, EEICAE ER-oT,

A2 &
INV=1259.11 —506.83rrL(-4)+9.49STOI(-4) +0.26 GDP
(0.47) (-2.17**) (4.91**) (9.07**)

Adjusted R-squared =0.891 Durbin-Watson =1.176 S.E.=1548.33
PGB TIEL, GDP BEICAHRE L8> T DIENE, BERELEELEOX A LT 7R
bDHEBZ LI, AHFTOEHER N~ A FTAFRNCHE, £72 4 MIRTORMMHERR 77 2
HZAE EIR>TWD,

A-3.8
EXP=—65310.9+16.44REX+9.83USGDP
(-10.17**) (9.61**) (11.52**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.927 Durbin-Watson =2.033 S.E.=3534.16
I NTIX, A ARV —F (U 1$) BERTD (40BN ElliT5) &,
WM OND LW S RERDGF HNTZIEA, KIE GDP N7 7 ATHE L R> T D,

A4

IMP=—19088.5—0.70REX+0.58GDP
(-7.35%*) (-0.62) (19.75**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.949 Durbin-Watson =0.757 S.E.=1932.84
WABEIC BN TIE, A EAB L — FOBREMNAIZR > TN DA, 10%KHEIZIBU

** 5 * 10
R2
D.W. Durbin-Watson
S.E.

AW oN R
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THLHEELE STV, ENGDP OLR, T RICAEE LR~ T-,

A5 EFRA (IS HhifR)
GDP=CONS+ INV+GOVT+EXP—IMP

B. External Sector

B-1.%4% L —F
REX=—184.17+0.53KA+20.54CRFF+0.02GDP
(-0.65) (2.39%*) (3.20**) (5.85**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.581 Durbin-Watson =1.068 S.E.=198.77
AHFEL—F BH) BEEICEN T, BRI (CURA) BLU, WefE (EN=—
NL—h-Tx2T TN Ty Rb—1b) B, ECAEERS>TND,

B-2. 4l 3¢
FINA=46.61—25.62REX+14.92KA+4.94USGDP
(0.01) (-14.80**) (3.78**) (8.51**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.878 Durbin-Watson =2.207 S.E.=2016.58
SRR N TIX, ARV — R~ A FTALTMICHRE LR BRI L,
KE GDP 23, IEIZA .

B-3./B/ EHEKE (F.D.1.)
DINV=—7011.13—0.02GDP —0.54REX +1.24USGDP
(-8.85**)  (-1.29) (-1.90*%)  (5.42**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.810 Durbin-Watson=2.143 S.E.=389.16
MESME BTG BMTIE, AL — EA~A T RCHSAE LY, KEGDP 377 A
AEELIoT-, 72k, EHN GDP IIHFHMICHE.

C.Monetary Sector

C-1.EMTE
M2=—95223.80+3.81GDP—6697.17rCR
(-2.57**)  (11.23**) (-9.70**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.891 Durbin-Watson =0.532 S.E.=24721.3
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EREERAK T, TS (GDP) 77 X| ﬁﬁ FlF#E (a—nb—§K) BNvAF
WCEBE &R, MEWERHEGLIRT & ZALITITEESHARER o T 5,

C-2fEANTHE
LOAN=—109295.0+18.15INV+166592.0DUM
(-2.84**) (15.60**) (18.09**)

Adjusted R-squared =0.934  Durbin-Watson =0.635 S.E.=25306.9
EAEEREIE, REOEEFEOLENKEN L5, EEREFE (INV) IZEFT
% Z &, #EFH L7z, DUM X, 1998 455 T 03/ 6 2000 A5 M4 1 & L, &1
Stz 0 L3554 I =58 (EHEL I —) Thod, &L 7 ACHEETH DHIEN,
BI—EEETTAHRELIR>TWD, 1997 FERICEBEHNEEIC E Tl & L, &
BN E Lo Z L, BHTGICEEL B2 - LT 5,

B, BHEEE R IERERE TR L7228 (HEE - OLS) o, 1998 4F Q1 #5iH & 3%,
2 Wi Chow test OfEiL, 49.59 (P-value 0.000) & 72> TEY  AEEZLNBO NS,

C-3. 5 Hifitfa
LOAN=—35706.70+11680.80PrL+4.87GDP
(-0.97) (5.08**) (10.96*%)
Adjusted R-squared =0.933  Durbin-Watson =0.706 S.E.=25395.0
GRS TIX, BHeF] (PrL) 83X, BN GDP A7 7 ACHELR->TWND,

[ AN
PLEOHEGEHE B2 E 2. BEIRAEH L,

1
AY — —1.32
/AG 1-c—1+m

c  PBRAHEMER
i RN
m RS AR
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vV ~L—7
HEE 1k - B A/ YL (3SLS)
HEEWIM : 92 455 1 V0= 11 ~2000 456 4 U -4

1. Evr »2—

1.1 HEBEE
PCONS=84.4+0.33PDI1+0.03STOI
(7.63**) (16.4**) (4.99**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.880, Durbin-Watson =1.23
1) EPERNAR 2 R FE ST,

1.2 &ERK
PINV=-25.0 -57.2DUM981983 -97.6DUM984A
(-0.957) (-3.84*%) (-5.79*%)
+0.176PMS +0.271PGDP
(2.21**) (2.27**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.903, Durbin-Watson =1.68
) TR EZ~>R—0 7T 4 TRE, @RI 20O TERS,

1.3 B
PEXP=-708 +0.161USGDP +0.0801PINV
(-19.6**) (41.4**) (1.13)
Adjusted R-squared =0.979, Durbin-Watson =0.930
) AL —MIEEL—FDXK, SIAEKE L TAS TR,

1.4 W ABIEL
PIMP=-237 +1.33PGDP
(-7.00**) (23.1*%)
Adjusted R-squared =0.938, Durbin-Watson =0.599
) ABFL—MIEEL—FD%, SIAEKE L TAS TR,

2. et s Z—

2.1 BT
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PM=-196 -129 DUM981983 -222 DUM984A +1.49 PGDP -5.68 rC
(-3.97**) (-5.64*%) (-11.0*%) (21.4**) (-1.37)
Adjusted R-squared =0.920, Durbin-Watson =1.64

2.2 EHAEE BRI
PM= 168 -210 DUM981983 -388 DUM984A -11.5rC +0.414 PDEP
(4.14**) (-8.20*%) (-14.9%%) (-2.56**) (19.6**)
Adjusted R-squared =0.906, Durbin-Watson =1.91

2.3 SUTEH AR
PLOAN= -413+59.6 rL +1.36 PDEP
(-3.46**) (5.24**)  (36.6*%)
Adjusted R-squared =0.971, Durbin-Watson =0.501
) HESEEIZL > TR—2 v — 2 UK,

2.4 $UTIHE AR
PDEP= -1160 +4.59 PGDP -13.6 rD
(-6.01**) (17.7**) (-1.05)
Adjusted R-squared =0.900, Durbin-Watson =0.198
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V 740ty
HEE 1k - B A/ YL (3SLS)
HEEWIM : 88 4E 45 1 V0 -11~2001 455 1 MU -4

1. Real Sector

1.1 4% (CPI THEE1L)
INSPCONS=3.51+0.28InPGDP+0.090InPDEP+0.15InCPI
(17.40%*)8(5.55**) (4.09**) (9.35**)
-0.02DUM974+0.012DUM991992+0.036DUMO011
(-2.55*%) (1.92**) (3.89**)
Adjusted R-squared’=0.994 Std. error of regression=0.0093 Durbin-Watson=1.765
FREEZ ML 0.28 TH Y . REFHSIESIC X 2EHELRIT 0.090 TH D, F7z, #GH
RNUTITHEE WA Z EN TR Y . Wl EFITIHEE OIS0 > T\ b,

1.2 HE(WPI TEELL)
PINV=8.27+0.11PGDP+(0.037+0.048SG973011)PLOAN+13.84DUM894+8.11DUM904
(1.69**)(6.74**) (8.71**) (3.57**) (5.66**) (3.44**)
+9.11DUM932941+19.59DUM942+8.37DUM943944-67.71DUM973011
(6.77*%*) (8.34**) (4.77%*) (-5.26**)
+14.39DUM973 +6.28DUM974-3.82DUM994-6.39DUMO004011
(4.34**) (1.82**) (-1.51%) (-2.76*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.970 Std. error of regression=2.9671 Durbin-Watson=1.460
FESRATE IR (PLOAN) DRI T o 7 il R g 76 A4 D 1997 4258 3 101 B LA
0.037 725 0.085 12 LA L THY, ZOWOENREE - T\ D, Fio, @E, FKEREEITIE

SERINEENDD, Z 2 THENND TOZRW DR AZEUTER LTy,

1.3 #@ (WP THEE(L)
INPEXP=0.25+3.54InTPGDP+0.37INREXR+0.69InPIMP-0.71InWPI
(0.48) (4.93**) (4.47*%) (9.39**) (-3.28**)
+0.063*SG003004
(1.32%)
Adjusted R-squared=0.973 Std. error of regression=0.0786 Durbin-Watson=0.685

S HRAE A Lo TWnBZ L EET,
6 By aNiTtiEEHRET,
7 Adjusted R-squared XA & HEFHE O BRI D 2 B EH I TV A,
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X B K 52E GDP 5%k - S A O & FE A L — FoOBEMIC L VR L, HEW It
N ERT D EWDT D, Eio, FMECHRIM O AR IZ 723 5 EBET 5,

1.4 i A(GDP 7 7 L — % — CTEEA1k)
INPIMP=-5.37+(1.26-0.0080DUM973011)*InPDD+0.56InPEXP+0.13DUM974981
(-9.54**)(9.00**)(-1.54%) (7.54**) (3.42**)
-0.071DUMO001011
(-2.50%*)
Adjusted R-squared=0.9781 Std. error of regression=0.05514 Durbin-Watson=1.612
i A IXNTE(DD=CONS+INV+G) & i OB Th 5, B3+ 2 itk > T
W HPESEDS IR U A B & O A3 I 2,

2. Monetary Sector

2.1 SUTEHIF R (HER)(WPI T3E (L)
In(PLOAN)=-1.61+(0.84-0.53DUM973011)*InrD+0.42InPDEP(-1)-0.32InWPI

(-6.89**) (13.84**)(-5.77**) (8.94**) (-6.00%%)

+(-0.056+0.265SG973011)*InrL-0.091DUM912+0.020DUM953954

(-2.50**) (5.80**) (-5.13*%) (1.37%)

+0.11DUM961972+3.01DUM973011-0.060DUM981

(6.52**) (4.49*%*) (-2.95*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.9993 Std. error of regression=0.0176 Durbin-Watson=2.197
T UTEE K%, SITERGRORBOMFSIIT T AT T, REHESKEIXZ DR

BAMETLTWD, £7o. HEwMO LA ITERITE DM 2R S5,

2.2 $ATEHE S (FE)(WPI THEEL)
INPLOAN=3.28+1.44InPINV+(-1.19+0.20DUM973982)InrL-0.36DUM881893

(4.99%%)(13.06**) (-13.45%*)(7.26**) (-6.08**)
-0.44DUM894-0.11DUM922923-0.40DUM931944-0.18DUM973+0.15DUM981
(4.57*%)  (-1.64%) (-10.20%%) (-1.55%) (1.30)
+0.36DUM983984+0.25DUM991992
(5.26%%) (3.57*%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.9746 Std. error of regression=0.1035 Durbin-Watson=1.828
FUTEHEEFEEE)IRE OB TH Y | FITRHESF OB TH S,

2.3 RHTHEF R (45)(CPI THHEAIL)
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INPDEP=-4.68+(1.15-0.92DUM973011)*InPGDP+0.061InPrD

(-4.77%%)(5.19%%)(-4.17**) (4.11%%)
+0.63INPDEP(-1)-0.040DUM941942+5.74DUM973011
(9.19%) (-2.38**) (4.16%%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.9964 Std. error of regression=0.0263 Durbin-Watson=1.926
EHITHS UK 1XEE GDP 23145 L HINT 525, 7 7 wE etz 13 OB R KR
EETLTWD, £o, FEHHEGEMNN LT 2 L THSME ST 5,

2.4 LM g
In(M1/PDEF)=-7.52+2.07In(GDP/CP1)-0.07rL
(-13.96**)(24.44**) (-3.10**)
Adjusted R-squared=0.674 Std.error of regression= 0.06 Durbin-Watson=0.700
YF =Y T I OLFE GHEM AR TSEGD P& LRSS,

3. External Sector

31 BFL—1b

INEXR=2.09+0.0065(RBILL-USRBILL)+0.30In(PDEF/USPDEF)+0.34InEXR(-1)
(10.45**)(4.96**) (7.30**) (6.15**)
+0.068DUM904913+0.098DUM932933+0.28DUM973011-0.088DUM973
(4.73**) (6.52**) (13.37*%) (-2.87*%)
-0.12DUM981-0.090DUM984992-0.046DUM994+0.081SDUMO004011
(-5.36*%) (-6.50**) (-2.10%%) (4.30**)

Adjusted R-squared=0.9923 Std. error of regression=0.0216 Durbin-Watson=1.977
*USRBILL=7 A U &7 ® Treasury Bill Rate ( 91-days ) RBILL=Treasury Bill Rate
(91-days)

WHARRIZEDFF SR~ A T ATHLN, ZZTE 74V DU )=V A7 %
KL TWAH 2T 7 Ao TWnD EEx bD, £, HEDMOMZ LR34
Fr—haffisE 2,

4. Price Index
41GDP T 7L —X%—
(PDEF-PDEF(-1))/PDEF=0.040+0.14((PGDP-YHAT)/YHAT)-0.02DUM911963

(5.75%*) (1.72**) (-2.24%%)
+(-0.23+0.29*DUM911963-0.14*DUM964981) X [PDEF(-1)-PDEF(-5)) /PDEF(-5))
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(-3.21**)(2.88**) (-1.66%)
Adjusted R-squared=0.1335 Std. error of regression=0.0142 Durbin-Watson=1.624
GDP 7 7L —# —|XGDP ¥ v v 7/ LiED A L 7 LRIZL > TSI TW5D, iz,
GDP ¥ v v 7O/ NIt D LR 2 67267, LI > T EDRSRIFTT I A TH %,

4.2 EFE MR
WP1=0.10+0.92PDEF+0.0040(rL-rD)+0.02DUM911923-0.03DUM934964

(4.19%%)(47.47*%) (5.23*%)  (2.18*%) (-4.17%%)
-0.07DUM973981-0.06DUM001004-0.17DUMO011
(-6.08**) (-5.77%%) (-9.22%%)

Adjusted R-squared=0.9940 Std. error of regression=0.0188 Durbin-Watson=1.688
BH & @O SFZEILRITAEZEO SR A 2N S8 5 720w L7435,

4.3 WHEEWmTE
CPI1=-0.00042+0.86PDEF+0.13WP1-0.032DUM881893
(-2.94**) (17.40**) (3.93**) (2.28*%)
Adjusted R-squared=0.9978 Std. error of regression=0.0144 Durbin-Watson=0.537
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WPI
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PKP

STOI

STOD

TPGDP

GDP

TIME

TIME2

192




(1999) IMF

(2000)
(2000)
()
(1999) IMF Vol.50,No.1
(1998) 8
(1998) 21
) (1998,1999,2000)

2000 http://www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/kokkin/tyousa/tyou004.htm

() (1998,1999,2000)

2000 http://www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/kokkin/tyousa/tyou003.htm

) (1998,1999,2000)

2000 http://www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/kokkin/tyousa/tyou005.htm

(1998)
NTT
(2002)
(2000)
(2002 1)
(2002 2) 9

Joseph E. Stiglitz (2002), Globalization and Its Discontents, W. W. Norton & Company
E. (2002) Globalization and its discontents—
(1999) IMF
(2002)
(2000) NTT

193


http://www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/kokkin/tyousa/tyou004.htm
http://www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/kokkin/tyousa/tyou003.htm
http://www.mof.go.jp/jouhou/kokkin/tyousa/tyou005.htm

(1999)

(1999)
(2000)
4
(2000)
(1999)
7/8
(1999)
(1998)
(2000) (KDI)
(1996) KDI
(1999) IMF
(2000)
(1998) IMF
(KIEP)
(1999) IMF KIEP
(2002)
KIET
(2000) (1945-2000)
(2001) IMF 4

(1998,1999,2000)

Asian Development Bank Institute (2000), Policy Recommendations for Preventing
Another Capital Account Crisis, prepared by Asian Policy Forum
Bank Indonesia, Annual Report

Bank of International Settlement, Annual Report

194



Chang-Hyun Sohn, Junsok Yang (1998), Korea's Economic Reform Measures under the
IMF Program, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP)

Economic Intelligence Unit (1998), Country Report : the Philippines

International Monetary Fund (2001), Malaysia : From Crisis to Recovery

International Monetary Fund, Annual Report

Kaminsky, Graciella L, Saul Linzondo and Reinhart, Carmen, Leading Indicators of
Currency Crisis, IMF Staff Papers

Masaru Yoshitomi and Sayuri Shirai (2000), Policy Recommendations for Preventing
Another Capital Account Crisis, Asian Development Bank Institute

McKinnon. R. (1993), The Order of Economic Liberalization: Financial Control in the
Transition to a Market Economy, Johns Hopkins Press

Michel Camdessus (1996), Sustaining Macroeconomic Performance in the ASEAN
Countries, a speech at the conference on Macroeconomic Issues Facing ASEAN
Countries, in Jakarta, November 7

Ministry of Finance, Malaysia, Economic Report( )

N.T.Tamirisa (1999), Exchange and Capital Controls as Barriers to Trade,
IMF Staff Papers Vol. 46 No.1

Obstfeld, Maurice (1995), Model of Currency Crisis with Self-Fulfilling Features,
NBER working paper No0.5285, Cambridge MA

Park, Y. C (2000), Reform of International Financial System in Light of Asian

Park, Y. C (2001), The East Asian Dilemma: Restructuring out of Growing out?, Essay
in International Economics, No. 223, Princeton University

Rodrik, D. (1998), Who Needs Capital-Account Convertibility? in Peter Kenen(ed.),
Should the IMF Pursue Capital Account Convertibility?, Essays in International
Finance, No.207, Princeton University

Shin In Seok (1999), How to Sequence Capital Market Liberalization.: Lessons from the

Korean Experience, KIEP

The Nukul Commission Report (1998), Analysis and Evaluation on Facts Behind

Thailand'’s Economic Crisis, the Nation

Timothy Lane, Atish Ghosh, Javier Hamann, Steven Phillips, Marianne

195



Schulze-Ghattas, and Tsidi Tsikata(1999), /IMF-Supported Programs in Indonesia,
Korea, and Thailand : A Preliminary Assessment, IMF Occasional Paper No.178
World Bank (1998), East Asia : Road to Recovery
World Bank (1999), East Asia : Recovery and Beyond
World Bank (1999), Philippines : The Challenge of Economic Recovery
World Bank, East Asia Brief(2000,2001)
Yungjung Wang, Hyoungsoo Zang (1998), Adjustment Reforms in Korea since the

Financial Crisis, KIEP

« )
http://www.mof.go.jp
http://www.mofa.go.jp
http://www.jbic.go.jp
http://www.btm.co.jp
http://www.jcr.co.jp
UFJ http://www.ufji.co.jp
« )

Ministry of Finance http://www.mof.go.th

Bank of Thailand http://www.bot.or.th

The Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission http://www.sec.or.th

( )

Ministry of Finance http://www.treasury.gov.my

Bank Negara Malaysia http://www.bnm.gov.my

Securities Commission http://www.sc.com.my

( )

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas http://www.bsp.gov.ph

National Statistics Office, the Philippines http://www.census.gov.ph

Philippine SEC http://www.sec.gov.ph
« )

Ministry of Finance and Economy http://www.mofe.go.kr

196


http://www.mof.go.jp
http://www.mofa.go.jp
http://www.jbic.go.jp
http://www.btm.co.jp
http://www.jcr.co.jp
http://www.ufji.co.jp
http://www.mof.go.th
http://www.bot.or.th
http://www.sec.or.th
http://www.treasury.gov.my
http://www.bnm.gov.my
http://www.sc.com.my
http://www.bsp.gov.ph
http://www.census.gov.ph
http://www.sec.gov.ph
http://www.mofe.go.kr

The Bank of Korea  http://www.bok.or.kr

Financial Supervisory Commission http://www.fsc.go.kr

( )

Ministry of Finance http://www.depkeu.go.id

Bank Indonesia http://www.bi.go.id

( )
IMF http://www.imf.org

BIS http://www.bis.org

ADB http://www.adb.org

197


http://www.bok.or.kr
http://www.fsc.go.kr
http://www.depkeu.go.id
http://www.bi.go.id
http://www.imf.org
http://www.bis.org
http://www.adb.org

